
Wednesday, December 23, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns.  To 

access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.  

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

12-07-2020 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-08-2020 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-09-2020 MINUTES.PDF
12-09-2020 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Approval Of County Audit Report

FY 2019-2020 AUDIT REPORT.PDF

County Home Tile Repair And Improvements

Appointments To County Magistrate Appointing Commission

Approve Open Enrollment For Liberty National

Change Of Status – Treasurer ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - TREASURERS OFFICE.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Swearing In Of Elected Officials
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 12:00 P.M.



Wednesday, December 23, 2020

NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns.  To 

access and participate in meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting 
information.  

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

12-07-2020 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-08-2020 MINUTES_BUDGET.PDF
12-09-2020 MINUTES.PDF
12-09-2020 CHAT LOG.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment 

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Approval Of County Audit Report

FY 2019-2020 AUDIT REPORT.PDF

County Home Tile Repair And Improvements

Appointments To County Magistrate Appointing Commission

Approve Open Enrollment For Liberty National

Change Of Status – Treasurer ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - TREASURERS OFFICE.PDF

Emergency Management Update

Public Comments

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

Drainage
Courthouse Large Conference Room

Swearing In Of Elected Officials
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

1. 9:00 A.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

10.

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

16. 9:30 A.M.

17. 12:00 P.M.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/7f86875f-4fed-4432-96d2-75eeed89aa69


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 7, 2020

MONDAY  -  9:13 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

At 9:13 a.m. the Board met with IT Director Matt Jones regarding the FY 2021/2022 budget.
The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors
Lance Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and Jones, Jolene Pieters, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey.
Supervisor Reneé McClellan was absent.

Jones presented a draft of the IT Department budget.  Discussion topics included costs and
features of a new phone system and staff wages.  No action taken.

The meeting concluded at 9:33 a.m.

At 9:34 a.m. the Board met with Property Manager Jody Mesch regarding the FY 2021/2022
budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present:
Supervisors Granzow and Hoffman; and Mesch, Jolene Pieters, and Angela Silvey.  Supervisor
McClellan was absent.  

Mesch presented a draft of his budget.  Discussion topics included preservation of County
buildings, drain issues at the jail, and staff wages and benefits.  No action taken.

At 9:48 a.m. Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 1:00 p.m. the meeting was reconvened to review Sheriff Dave McDaniel’s FY 2021/2022
budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present:
Supervisors Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman; and McDaniel, Jolene Pieters, Jessica Sheridan,
and Angela Silvey.  

McDaniel presented a draft of his budget.  Discussion topics including adding a fifth full-time
dispatcher to reduce the need for part-timers, renegotiating ICE contracts, staff wages, hiring
challenges, and anticipated cost of Courthouse security.  No action taken.

Property Manager Mesch joined the meeting, and additional discussion was held on drain line
maintenance at the jail.  No action taken.

At 1:36 p.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 1:55 p.m. the Board met with Recorder Lori Kadner regarding the FY 2021/2022 budget.  The
meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors
Granzow, McClellan, and Hoffman; and Kadner, Jolene Pieters, and Angela Silvey.

Kadner presented a draft of her office’s budget.  Discussion topics included a possible ATV
ordinance and its effect on revenues, and staff wages.

At 2:06 p.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

______________________________ ______________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 8, 2020

MONDAY  -  10:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

 

At 10:00 a.m. the Board met with Environmental Health Specialist/Zoning Administrator Jessica
Sheridan regarding the FY 2021/2022 budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Present: Supervisors Lance Granzow, BJ Hoffman, and Reneé

McClellan; and Sheridan, Jolene Pieters, Michael Pearce, and Angela Silvey.

Sheridan presented drafts of the Environmental Health and Zoning budgets.  Discussion topics
included wages and life of the department’s vehicle.  No action taken.    

At 10:08 a.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 10:36 a.m. the Board met with Conservation Director Wes Wiese regarding the FY 2021/2022
budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present:
Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Wiese, Jolene Pieters, Michael Pearce,
Bernie Koehrsen, and Angela Silvey. 

Discussion topics included the need for a game warden in Hardin County, establishing out-of-
county user fees, renting/leasing hunting ground, renewed push of the IWILL initiative,
sanitation issues at the Steamboat Rock campground, and addition of two cabins in Alden.  

Also discussed were availability of Conservation land should the County adopt an ATV
ordinance and amending the Conservation Board’s bylaws to ensure a quorum.

Wiese’s budget must meet Conservation Board approval prior to Board of Supervisors approval.

The meeting concluded at 11:04 a.m.

At 11:04 a.m. the Board met with Veterans Affairs Director Bernie Koehrsen regarding the FY
2021/2022 budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks. 

Present: Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Koehrsen, Jolene Pieters, Michael
Pearce, and Angela Silvey.   

Koehrsen reviewed the services offered by his department and presented a draft of his budget. 

Discussion topics included federal mileage reimbursements, grants received, donations, and
wages.  No action taken.    

At 11:23 a.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 1:29 p.m. the Board met with Economic Development Director Angela De La Riva regarding
the FY 2021/2022 budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health
risks.  Present: Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and De La Riva, Jolene Pieters,
Michael Pearce, and Angela Silvey. 

De La Riva presented a draft of her department’s budget.  Discussion topics included wages and
benefits, LOST funds, and amount of the County’s contribution to the IFADC.  No action taken.

At 1:48 p.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess.  Motion carried.

At 2:39 p.m. the Board met with County Attorney Darrell Meyer regarding the FY 2021/2022
budget.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Present:
Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Meyer, Jolene Pieters, Michael Pearce, and
Angela Silvey. 

Meyer presented a draft of his department’s budget.  Discussion topics included wages,
estimated costs of litigation, and creating a new line item for litigation in the Supervisors’

budget.  No action taken.  



At 2:57 p.m. Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

 

 

______________________________                            ______________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair                                                        Jessica Lara             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor

 



HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – DECEMBER 9, 2020

WEDNESDAY  -  9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order.  The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks.  Also in attendance were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Reneé

McClellan; and Curt Groen, Dave McDaniel, Allison Scott, Laura Cunningham, Angela De La
Riva, Rocky Reents, Jolene Pieters, Julie Duhn, Abby Flatness, Donna Juber, Bob Juber, Machel
Eichmeier, Lori Kadner, Connie Mesch, Matt Rezab, Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, Thomas
Craighton, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of December 2, 2020.  Motion
carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the December 9, 2020 claims for payment. 

Motion carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:
County Engineer Taylor Roll reported the bridge in Alden was closed for the week.  Roll also
explained the road crew’s routine for checking for and responding to icy roads.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the completed Cost Allocation Plan for FY
2020 from Cost Advisory Services, Inc.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Auditor’s Monthly Report for November
2020.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the Recorder’s Monthly Report for November
2020.  Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the retirement of Don Knoell, Assessor,
effective 12/31/2020.  The Board thanked Knoell for his years of service.  Motion carried.

Emergency Management Update:
Thomas Craighton, Emergency Management Coordinator, reported the COVID-19 vaccine is
headed to Iowa, and Hardin County’s first allocation is 600 doses for health care workers.  

Craighton also noted that a lighting issue on the main communications tower would soon be
resolved. 

Public Comments:
Donna Juber asked if the 600 vaccine doses would be followed by 600 second doses.  Craighton
advised he was told that 600 second doses would be arriving within the prescribed timeframe.

Other Business:
Hoffman advised the budgeting workshops were going well.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:03 a.m. Chair Granzow opened the public hearing on the proposed FY 2020/2021 budget
amendment.  The hearing was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks.  Also
present: Supervisors Hoffman and McClellan; and Machel Eichmeier, Wes Wiese, Jolene
Pieters, Matt Rezab, Michael Pearce, Jessica Lara, Taylor Roll, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela
Silvey.



Granzow summarized the amendment, and Roll reviewed Secondary Roads Fund changes.  No
oral or written comments or objections were received on the proposed budget amendment.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to close the public hearing.  Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”

McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to adopt the FY 2020/2021 budget amendment.  Roll Call
Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow.  “Nays” None.  Motion carried.  

WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION No. 2020-44

On December 9, 2020, a budget hearing for an amendment was held.  The budget amendment
was approved and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
Sheriff +$245270
Veteran’s Affairs +  $27000
Environmental Health/Zoning + $12,000
Pioneer Cemetery +    $4000
Conservation +  $46742
Secondary Roads +$596453
Auditor +  $26735
Board of Supervisors +    $2453
Mental Health +      $286

Motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 9th day of December, 2020.

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

At 10:30 a.m. the Board met with Beth Miller, CPA, Bowman & Miller, PC, regarding the FY
2019/2020 county audit.  The meeting was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health
risks.  In attendance: Supervisors Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Jolene Pieters, Machel
Eichmeier, Michael Pearce, and Angela Silvey.

Miller provided a fund balance analysis, and discussion ensued on a potential error involving
Secondary Roads’ health insurance.  It was thought that the department’s health insurance should
have been paid out of the General Supplemental Fund, rather than the Secondary Roads Fund. 

Upon review of the FY 2019/2020 budget, it was determined no error was made.  



Audit findings were reviewed, and questions about claims were raised.  Miller urged additional
documentation for certain purchases.  Miller also recommended that Supervisors claiming
mileage to the Courthouse be reimbursed through payroll as a taxable benefit, per IRS
regulations.   

Miller inquired about future projects, and Granzow mentioned road repaving, hospital
refinancing, and Secondary Roads maintenance sheds.

Also discussed was spending on the HVAC system, which was bid and contracted at $1.6
million, but came in at a final cost of $2.5 million, with no change orders authorized by the
Board.  

Property Manager Jody Mesch joined the meeting, confirmed the addition of geothermal
increased costs by $200,000, and supplied documents detailing $191,920 of added-on costs.

A meeting with Rick Gustin of Relable1 will be held on 12/16/2020 to review HVAC project
costs.  

The meeting concluded at 11:53 a.m.

A FY 2021/2022 budget planning meeting scheduled for 11:30 a.m. was cancelled.

___________________________                        ___________________________ 

Lance Granzow, Chair                                                Jessica Lara             

Board of Supervisors                                                           Hardin County Auditor





Vendor Publication Report 
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 12/23/2020 - 12/23/2020 

Vendor Name Vendor Number Total Payments 
 

AgVantage FS 690V 20,315.12 
 

Alliant Energy 4253V 9,426.57 
 

Angela De La Riva 100411 136.80 
 

Bowman and Miller-P.C. 61337V 8,100.00 
 

Brennen Reysack 100348 12.00 
 

Campbell Supply Co 620V 255.00 
 

Casey's General Store 100007 33.00 
 

CCDA 61902V 40.00 
 

Central Iowa Fabrication 62346V 26.67 
 

CenturyLink 1462V 11.68 
 

CenturyLink 4569V 424.88 
 

Cerro Gordo Co Sheriff 1425V 31.65 
 

Cintas 2475V 778.48 
 

Cintas Corporation 1545V 80.58 
 

City of Iowa Falls 509V 31.43 
 

Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc 100772 1,466.08 
 

Concrete Inc 3067V 1,152.62 
 

Connie J Mesch 1020E 50.00 
 

Dale Howard 855V 31.96 
 

Don's Truck Sales Inc 5632V 73.14 
 

DTC Worldwide 249V 314.00 
 

Eldora Tire & Alignment 62947V 257.60 
 

Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op 1128V 30.00 
 

GECRB/AMAZON 2403V 6,881.75 
 

Greenbelt Home Care 61807V 1,523.20 
 

Hamilton County Sheriff 1477V 52.25 
 

Hardin County Extension 100720 27.75 
 

Hardin County Office Supplies 119V 49.99 
 

Henderson Products Inc 2780V 45.68 
 

Hy-Vee 589V 8.77 
 

Interstate Batteries 880V 563.75 
 

Iowa Falls Fire Extinguisher 228V 67.50 
 

Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 1810V 150.00 
 

ISSDA 62103V 25.00 
 

Jennie L Wilson-Moore 100109 150.80 
 

John Deere Financial 1394V 827.46 
 

Ken's Repair 4583V 58.80 
 

Kit Paper 100328 52.00 
 

Linn Adams 9245E 40.00 
 

M & G Tire Service 2615V 22.36 
 

Mail Services LLC 63827V 503.18 
 

Marcia M. Clark 100706 77.00 
 

Mark M Oliver 570E 150.00 
 

Matthews Repair LLC 100762 81.50 
 

McDowell & Sons Inc. 501D 600.00 
 

Mid American Energy 728V 35.31 
 

Midwest Card & ID Solutions 100580 208.38 
 

Murphy Tractor & Equipment 2286V 167.43 
 

NAPA Auto Parts 617V 3.45 
 

Pitney Bowes Inc 773V 3,000.00 
 

Quaker Security LLC 100507 2,550.00 
 

Quill Corporation 1432V 40.20 
 

R Comm Wireless 63277V 6,000.00 
 

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 2077V 91.37 
 

Region Six Planning Comm 1201V 2,071.35 
 

Sadler Power Train Inc 5067V 2,146.49 
 

Schumacher Elevator Co. 2130V 524.92 
 

South Hardin Signal Review Inc 537V 733.15 
 

Storey Kenworthy 61798V 46.91 
 

Summit Food Service LLC 2332V 5,011.93 
 

Times Citizen 538V 694.08 
 

Van Wall Equipment 2924V 84.52 
 

Wesley Wiese 522E 40.00 
 

Wilson Restaurant Supply Inc 63439V 372.96 
 

Grand Total: 
 

78,860.45 
860  
 
 
 
 

_____________________________    _____________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair     Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors      Hardin County Auditor


















































































































































































